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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Nutting Road Infrastructure 

 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                                May , 2020, 2017   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE BID 
FORM SECTION 00 30 00-3. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
 
Q1 Is this a MassDOT prequalification job? 
A1. Prequalification by MassDOT is not required. 
 
Q2. Is Flowable fill required? 
A2. Flowable fill is required, per direction of the Engineer. 
 
Q3. What are the limits of the CCTV on the existing drain pipes at the intersection of 
Lake Street and Nutting Road per note one on Sheet 2 of 8 under “ Drainage System 
Cleaning and Video inspection notes”? 
A3. Please see limits on attached section of Existing Conditions Plan Sheet 3 of 8. 
 

 
 
 

End of Addendum 1  
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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                    


     MASSACHUSETTS


PURCHASING DEPARTMENT


Nutting Road Infrastructure

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                              
 May , 2020, 2017  


CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS


The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.


THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE BID FORM SECTION 00 30 00-3.




ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1 Is this a MassDOT prequalification job?


A1. Prequalification by MassDOT is not required.


Q2. Is Flowable fill required?


A2. Flowable fill is required, per direction of the Engineer.


Q3. What are the limits of the CCTV on the existing drain pipes at the intersection of Lake Street and Nutting Road per note one on Sheet 2 of 8 under “ Drainage System Cleaning and Video inspection notes”?


A3. Please see limits on attached section of Existing Conditions Plan Sheet 3 of 8.


End of Addendum 1 
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